
From: mayor@citybrazoscountry.org <mayor@citybrazoscountry.org>  

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:10 PM 

To: Bob Ray <bob.ray@citybrazoscountry.org>; Joe McSloy 

<joe.mcsloy@citybrazoscountry.org>; Sharon Smith <sharon.smith@citybrazoscountry.org>; 

Neil Howard <neil.howard@citybrazoscountry.org>; Richard Cheek 

<richard.cheek@citybrazoscountry.org> 

Cc: City Of Brazos Country <city.secretary@citybrazoscountry.org> 

Subject: San Felipe VFD Recruitment Drive 

 Good evening Council, 

This afternoon I talked with Ray Chislett, ESD 4 Commissioner, about problems facing the San 

Felipe VFD.  He wanted to have Chief Silver bring one of their fire trucks to the entrance of our 

City on Brazos Hill Lane. 

 The Fire Department will be there this Saturday, June 11th from 08:30 am to Noon.  They will 

answer questions about becoming a volunteer and try to encourage residents to get involved in 

the San Felipe VFD.  They will also accept any donations to help fund the department.  The huge 

increases in fuel prices  is taking a toll on the departments funds and anything our City can do 

will be greatly appreciated. 

 I granted Commissioner Chislett the right to have the San Felipe VFD visit our City this coming 

Saturday. 

 Mary Lou, would you have Gary post this to our website and advise Brian Oliver and Beverly 

Victory. 

 Albert A. Sykes 

Mayor 
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